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ÒŃŇƐɌ{ĨŢĜĨƉ’ƐɌ9ŇŜŜɌƐĨĨřƐɌƘŪɌĨƐƘāĜŜŇƐŃɌāɌţĨƵɌĜŪģƻȡɌƘŃĨɌÊĝŪƘƘŇƐŃɌEŢƆŜŪƻŢĨţƘɌcţŖƞƉŇĨƐɌ
ģƴŇƐŪƉƻɌ:ŪƞţĝŇŜɌȱÊEc :ȲɌƘŪɌƆƉŪƴŇģĨɌĨƺƆĨƉƘŇƐĨɌāĜŪƞƘɌƐƞƆƆŪƉƘɌĽŪƉɌƆĨŪƆŜĨɌƵŃŪɌĝāţɌţŪɌŜŪţľĨƉɌ
ƵŪƉřɌĜĨĝāƞƐĨɌŪĽɌƵŪƉřƆŜāĝĨɌŇţŖƞƉƻɌŪƉɌģŇƐĨāƐĨȠɌ 
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Question 2 - The Policy Memorandum explains that the Advisory Council 
is to be established in advance of the Scottish Government legislating 
for Employment Injury Assistance. The Scottish Government has yet to 
consult on the benefit and the need for an Advisory Council. What are 
your views on the timing of the Bill? 

ÒŃĨƉĨɌŢƞƐƘɌĜĨɌƆƉŪƆĨƉɌŪƴĨƉƐŇľŃƘɌŪĽɌEŢƆŜŪƻŢĨţƘɌcţŖƞƉƻɌ ƐƐŇƐƘāţĝĨɌƘŪɌĨţƐƞƉĨȡɌţŪƘɌŪţŜƻɌƘŃāƘɌŇƘɌ
ŇƐɌǊƘɌĽŪƉɌƆƞƉƆŪƐĨɌĽŪƉɌƘŃŪƐĨɌĨŜŇľŇĜŜĨȡɌĜƞƘɌƘŃāƘɌŇƘɌĨƴŪŜƴĨƐɌŇţɌƉĨƐƆŪţƐĨɌƘŪɌţĨƵɌƵŪƉřƆŜāĝĨɌŃāǃāƉģƐɌ
āţģɌģŇƐĨāƐĨƐȠɌÒŃĨɌ9ŇŜŜɌƵŇŜŜɌĨƐƘāĜŜŇƐŃɌƘŃĨɌÊEc :ɌāƐɌāţɌĨƺƆĨƉƘɌŇţģĨƆĨţģĨţƘɌĜŪģƻɌƵŇƘŃɌƘŃĨɌ
ƉĨƈƞŇƐŇƘĨɌƐřŇŜŜƐȡɌřţŪƵŜĨģľĨɌāţģɌĨƺƆĨƉŇĨţĝĨɌŪĽɌŪĝĝƞƆāƘŇŪţāŜɌƉŇƐřƐɌƘŪɌŃĨāŜƘŃɌƘŪɌģƉŇƴĨɌƆƉŪľƉĨƐƐɌ
ƘŪƵāƉģƐɌāɌŢŪģĨƉţɌŇţģƞƐƘƉŇāŜɌŇţŖƞƉŇĨƐɌĜĨţĨǊƘɌƐĝŃĨŢĨȠɌÒŃĨɌÊEc :ɌƵŪƞŜģɌāƐƐŇƐƘɌƘŃĨɌÊĝŪƘƘŇƐŃɌ
ZŪƴĨƉţŢĨţƘɌƘŪɌŇŢƆŜĨŢĨţƘɌŇŢƆƉŪƴĨŢĨţƘƐɌƘŪɌāţɌŇţŃĨƉŇƘĨģɌØsɌŇţģƞƐƘƉŇāŜɌŇţŖƞƉŇĨƐɌĜĨţĨǊƘɌ
ƐĝŃĨŢĨȠ 
 
YŪƉɌĨƺāŢƆŜĨȡɌƘŃĨɌŇƐƐƞĨɌŪĽɌƘŃĨɌŜŪƵɌƆƉŪƆŪƉƘŇŪţȡɌāƘɌǐǕʄȡɌŪĽɌƵŪŢĨţɌŢāřŇţľɌƵŪƉřĨƉɌŇţŖƞƉƻɌ
ĜĨţĨǊƘƐɌāƆƆŜŇĝāƘŇŪţƐɌƉĨƈƞŇƉĨƐɌƘŪɌĜĨɌāģģƉĨƐƐĨģȠ 
 
cĽɌŇƘɌƉĨŢāŇţƐɌƘŃĨɌŇţƘĨţƘŇŪţɌŪĽɌƘŃĨɌÊĝŪƘƘŇƐŃɌľŪƴĨƉţŢĨţƘɌƘŪɌƉĨƆŜāĝĨɌcc@9ɌŇţɌÊĝŪƘŜāţģɌƵŇƘŃɌEc ȡɌ
ƘŃĨɌÊEc :ɌƐŃŪƞŜģɌĜĨɌĨƐƘāĜŜŇƐŃĨģɌƘŪɌƆƉŪƴŇģĨɌŪƴĨƉƐŇľŃƘɌŪĽɌƘŃĨɌĜĨţĨǊƘȠɌîĨɌĜĨŜŇĨƴĨɌƘŃāƘɌƘŃĨƉĨɌ
āƉĨɌƉŇƐřƐɌƘŪɌƵŪƉřĨƉƐɌŇţɌÊĝŪƘŜāţģɌŇĽɌƘŃŇƐɌ9ŇŜŜɌŇƐɌţŪƘɌƆāƐƐĨģȡɌƞţŜĨƐƐɌƘŃĨɌÊĝŪƘƘŇƐŃɌZŪƴĨƉţŢĨţƘɌ
ŇţƘƉŪģƞĝĨƐɌāţŪƘŃĨƉɌ9ŇŜŜɌƵŃŇĝŃɌŇţĝŪƉƆŪƉāƘĨƐɌƘŃĨɌƘĨƉŢƐɌŪĽɌƘŃŇƐɌ9ŇŜŜɌƵŇƘŃɌāɌ:ŪƞţĝŇŜɌŃāƴŇţľɌƘŃĨɌ
ƐāŢĨɌĽƞţĝƘŇŪţƐɌāţģɌľŪƴĨƉţāţĝĨɌāƉƉāţľĨŢĨţƘƐȠ 
 

RCN Scotland response: 

Question 3 - The Scottish Commission on Social Security already has 
powers to scrutinise Scottish social security regulations and to provide 
reports to the Scottish Government when asked to do so. What are the 
benefits or drawbacks of creating a new Advisory Council and how 
would this body operate alongside the Commission?  

ɌƐƘƉĨţľƘŃɌŪĽɌƘŃĨɌƆƉĨƐĨţƘɌØsɌāƉƉāţľĨŢĨţƘɌŇƐɌƘŃĨɌƐĨƆāƉāƘĨɌĽƞţĝƘŇŪţƐɌŪĽɌƘŃĨɌÊŪĝŇāŜɌÊĨĝƞƉŇƘƻɌ
ģƴŇƐŪƉƻɌ:ŪƞţĝŇŜɌȱÊÊ :ȲɌāţģɌƘŃĨɌcţģƞƐƘƉŇāŜɌcţŖƞƉŇĨƐɌ ģƴŇƐŪƉƻɌ:ŪƞţĝŇŜɌȱcc :ȲȠɌÒƵŪɌ
ŇţģĨƆĨţģĨţƘɌĜŪģŇĨƐɌāƉĨɌţĨĨģĨģɌĽŪƉɌƘŃĨɌģĨƴŪŜƴĨģɌĜĨţĨǊƘȢɌāɌÊĝŪƘƘŇƐŃɌ:ŪŢŢŇƐƐŇŪţɌŪţɌÊŪĝŇāŜɌ
ÊĨĝƞƉŇƘƻɌƘŪɌāģƴŇƐĨɌƘŃĨɌÊĝŪƘƘŇƐŃɌZŪƴĨƉţŢĨţƘɌŪţɌāŜŜɌƐŪĝŇāŜɌƐĨĝƞƉŇƘƻɌŢāƘƘĨƉƐȣɌāţģɌāţɌ
ŇţģĨƆĨţģĨţƘɌÊĝŪƘƘŇƐŃɌEŢƆŜŪƻŢĨţƘɌcţŖƞƉŇĨƐɌ ģƴŇƐŪƉƻɌ:ŪƞţĝŇŜɌ(“ÊEc :”) ƘŪɌāĝƘɌāƐɌ
ŇţģĨƆĨţģĨţƘɌĨƺƆĨƉƘɌĜŪģƻɌāģƴŇƐŇţľɌŪţɌƵŪƉř-ƉĨŜāƘĨģɌŇţŖƞƉƻɌāţģɌģŇƐĨāƐĨȠ 
 
ɌţĨƵȡɌģĨģŇĝāƘĨģɌ ģƴŇƐŪƉƻɌ:ŪƞţĝŇŜɌƵŪƞŜģɌŃāƴĨɌƘŃĨɌĨƺƆĨƉƘŇƐĨɌāţģɌĽŪĝƞƐɌƘŪɌŜŪŪřɌāƘɌƘŃĨƐĨɌ
ŇƐƐƞĨƐɌŇţ-ģĨƆƘŃɌāţģɌĨţƐƞƉĨɌÊĝŪƘŜāţģ’ƐɌEc ɌƐƻƐƘĨŢɌĜĨƐƘɌƐĨƉƴĨƐɌƘŃĨɌƆĨŪƆŜĨɌŪĽɌÊĝŪƘŜāţģȠɌÒŃĨɌ
ÊĝŪƘƘŇƐŃɌ:ŪŢŢŇƐƐŇŪţɌŪţɌÊŪĝŇāŜɌÊĨĝƞƉŇƘƻɌŃāƐɌāɌŢƞĝŃɌƵŇģĨƉɌƉĨŢŇƘɌāţģɌƵĨɌƵŪƞŜģɌĜĨɌĝŪţĝĨƉţĨģɌ
ƘŃāƘɌŇƘɌƵŪƞŜģţ’ƘɌŃāƴĨɌƘŃĨɌĝāƆāĝŇƘƻɌŪƉɌƐƆĨĝŇāŜŇƐƘɌĨƺƆĨƉƘŇƐĨɌƘŪɌľŇƴĨɌƘŃĨƐĨɌŇƐƐƞĨƐɌƘŃĨɌāƘƘĨţƘŇŪţɌ- 

RCN Scotland response: 
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cĽɌāɌƵŪƉřĨƉɌƵĨƉĨɌŇţŖƞƉĨģɌŪƉɌŢāģĨɌŇŜŜɌĜƻɌāɌŃāǃāƉģɌŇģĨţƘŇǊĨģɌƆƉĨƴŇŪƞƐŜƻɌĜƻɌƘŃĨɌÊEc :ȡɌāţģɌƘŃĨɌ
ÊĝŪƘƘŇƐŃɌľŪƴĨƉţŢĨţƘɌŃāģɌāĝĝĨƆƘĨģɌāɌƉĨĝŪŢŢĨţģāƘŇŪţɌƘŪɌŢāřĨɌEc ɌāƴāŇŜāĜŜĨɌĽŪƉɌƘŃĨɌŇŜŜţĨƐƐɌ
ŪƉɌŇţŖƞƉƻȡɌŇƘɌĝŪƞŜģɌŇţĝƉĨāƐĨɌƘŃĨɌĝŃāţĝĨƐɌŪĽɌŪĜƘāŇţŇţľɌĝŪŢƆĨţƐāƘŇŪţɌƘŃƉŪƞľŃɌƘŃĨɌĝŪƞƉƘƐȠɌcƘɌ
ƵŪƞŜģɌĜĨɌŢƞĝŃɌŃāƉģĨƉɌĽŪƉɌĨŢƆŜŪƻĨƉƐɌƵŃŪɌŃāģɌĽāŇŜĨģɌƆƉŪƆĨƉŜƻɌƘŪɌāģģƉĨƐƐɌƘŃĨɌŃāǃāƉģɌƘŪɌĝŜāŇŢɌ
ƘŃĨƻɌƵĨƉĨɌƞţāƵāƉĨɌŪĽɌāɌƆŪƘĨţƘŇāŜɌŇŜŜţĨƐƐȡɌŪƉɌƆƉāĝƘŇĝĨɌƵŃŇĝŃɌĝŪƞŜģɌĝāƞƐĨɌŇţŖƞƉƻȠɌÒŃŇƐɌĝŪƞŜģɌ
ĨţƐƞƉĨɌŇţŖƞƉĨģɌƆĨŪƆŜĨɌƉĨĝĨŇƴĨɌŢƞĝŃ-ţĨĨģĨģɌĝŪŢƆĨţƐāƘŇŪţɌĽƉŪŢɌƘŃĨɌƵƉŪţľģŪĨƉɌƵŃŪɌŃāģɌ
ĜĨĨţɌţĨľŜŇľĨţƘȡɌāţģɌƘŃĨƉĨĜƻɌƉĨģƞĝĨɌƘŃĨɌĜƞƉģĨţɌŪţɌƘŃĨɌƐƘāƘĨɌƘŪɌƵŃŇĝŃɌƘŃĨɌŇţŖƞƉĨģɌƵŪƉřĨƉɌ
ƵŪƞŜģɌŪƘŃĨƉƵŇƐĨɌƘƞƉţɌĽŪƉɌŃĨŜƆɌāţģɌƐƞƆƆŪƉƘȠ 
 
ÒŃĨɌÊEc :ɌƵŪƞŜģɌĜĨɌƘŃĨɌĨƺƆĨƉƘɌĜŪģƻɌƘŪɌāĝƘɌāƐɌāţɌĨāƉŜƻɌƵāƉţŇţľɌƐƻƐƘĨŢɌŇģĨţƘŇĽƻŇţľɌ
ĨŢĨƉľŇţľɌƉŇƐřƐȡɌģŇƐĨāƐĨƐɌāţģɌŇţŖƞƉŇĨƐɌāţģɌƘŪɌƉĨĝŪŢŢĨţģɌţĨĝĨƐƐāƉƻɌĝŃāţľĨƐɌƘŪɌƘŃĨɌ
ŇţģƞƐƘƉŇāŜɌŇţŖƞƉŇĨƐɌĜĨţĨǊƘɌƐĝŃĨŢĨɌƐŪɌƘŃāƘɌŇƘɌĝāţɌĜĨɌŢŪƉĨɌƘŃāţɌŖƞƐƘɌāţɌāĽƘĨƉ-ƘŃĨ-ĨƴĨţƘɌ“ţŪ-
ĽāƞŜƘ’ ĝŪŢƆĨţƐāƘŇŪţɌƐĝŃĨŢĨɌĽŪƉɌŇţŖƞƉƻȡɌĜƞƘɌƘŪɌŇģĨţƘŇĽƻɌāţģɌƉĨĝŪŢŢĨţģɌŇŢƆƉŪƴĨŢĨţƘƐɌƘŪɌƘŃĨɌ
ƐƻƐƘĨŢɌƐŪɌāƐɌƘŪɌĨţĝŪƞƉāľĨɌƘŃĨɌƆƉĨƴĨţƘŇŪţɌŪĽɌāţģɌƆƉŪľƉĨƐƐŇŪţɌŪţɌƵŪƉř-ƉĨŜāƘĨģɌŇţŖƞƉƻȠ 
 
ƐɌŃŇľŃŜŇľŃƘĨģɌāĜŪƴĨȡɌƘŃĨɌāĜŇŜŇƘƻɌŪĽɌƘŃĨɌÊEc :ɌƘŪɌĝŪţģƞĝƘɌƉĨƐĨāƉĝŃɌāţģɌƉĨƴŇĨƵɌŇţģƞƐƘƉŇāŜɌāţģɌ
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Question 5 - What is your view on whether the size and balance of 
Advisory Council’s membership is correct to deliver the Bill’s purpose? If 
you think there should be changes to the membership set out in the Bill, 
please tell us why and what changes need to be made. 

ÒŃĨɌ9ŇŜŜɌƵŇŜŜɌľŇƴĨɌƵŪƉřĨƉƐȡɌŇţĝŜƞģŇţľɌÃ:|ɌŢĨŢĜĨƉƐȡɌāţɌĨĽĽĨĝƘŇƴĨɌƴŪŇĝĨɌŇţɌƉĨƐƆĨĝƘɌŪĽɌƘŃĨɌ
ĽƞţĝƘŇŪţƐɌƘŃĨɌÊEc :ɌƵŇŜŜɌƆĨƉĽŪƉŢȠɌ ţɌĨĽĽĨĝƘŇƴĨɌĨŢƆŜŪƻŢĨţƘɌŇţŖƞƉƻɌāģƴŇƐŪƉƻɌĝŪƞţĝŇŜɌƉĨƈƞŇƉĨƐɌ
ĨĽĽĨĝƘŇƴĨɌƘƉāģĨɌƞţŇŪţɌƉĨƆƉĨƐĨţƘāƘŇŪţɌŪţɌŇƘȠɌÒŃĨɌ9ŇŜŜɌĝŪƞŜģɌĜĨɌŇŢƆƉŪƴĨģɌŇĽɌƆāƉāľƉāƆŃɌǐǓȱǔȲȱĝȲɌ
āţģɌǐǓȱǕȲɌŪĽɌƐĝŃĨģƞŜĨɌǐɌƘŪɌƘŃĨɌ9ŇŜŜɌƵĨƉĨɌāŢĨţģĨģɌƘŪɌŢāřĨɌĨƺƆŜŇĝŇƘɌƘŃāƘɌŇƘɌƐŃŪƞŜģɌĜĨɌƘƉāģĨɌ
ƞţŇŪţƐɌƵŃŪɌƐŃŪƞŜģɌƉĨƆƉĨƐĨţƘɌĨŢƆŜŪƻĨģɌĨāƉţĨƉƐɌŪţɌƘŃĨɌÊEc :ɌľŇƴŇţľɌƵŪƉřĨƉƐɌāţɌĨĽĽĨĝƘŇƴĨɌ
ƴŪŇĝĨɌāţģɌƘŃĨƉĨɌƐŃŪƞŜģɌĜĨɌƆāƉŇƘƻɌĜĨƘƵĨĨţɌƘŃĨɌţƞŢĜĨƉɌŪĽɌƘƉāģĨɌƞţŇŪţɌŢĨŢĜĨƉƐɌŪţɌƘŃĨɌÊEc :Ɍ
āţģɌƘŃĨɌţƞŢĜĨƉɌŪĽɌĨŢƆŜŪƻĨƉɌƉĨƆƉĨƐĨţƘāƘŇƴĨƐȠ 
 

RCN Scotland response: 

Question 6 - Do you have any other comments about the Bill? 

|ŪţĨ 

RCN Scotland response: 
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